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oshua Farinella

General Manager

Choice Canning Co. BAP Unit IV
WhatsApp 15709
Mobile 91808
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From: Gaurav Rathore <ga il @ choicegroup.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 7:28 PM

To: JT 4 @choicegroup.in>; James Joseph <Jamjj @choicegroup.in>

Cc: Joshua Farinella <JoSJ Il @ choicegroup.in>; Jacob Jose <jadjjjjj @ choicegroup.in>;
Thomas Jose <thojjjjj @choicegroup.in>; Dixj <difj@choicegroup.in>; EsHji N
<esHill @choicegroup.in>; Ganjjjjji] <sanjjij @choicegroup.in>; Se GG
<se I @ choicegroup.in>; S <s' < @ choicegroup.in>; Oujiii]
I <Ouv4ll @choicegroup.in>

Subject: RE: AMP

JT,

We have got parallel email trails here so am putting status update on the response and direction you
have given.

Best regards,

Gaurav Rathore

1. Take few empty containers for temporarily loading bulk from store for breathing
space and production storing. Approved . We already have 3 containers at the
factory which are being loaded with finished goods and have 2 more containers
reaching later tonight. We will have 2 more containers reach us tomorrow where in
they would also be used fortemporary storage.

2. Arranging wooden pallets; chemical treated pallets will take more than 20 days .So
proceeding with existing type pallets for the immediate requirement of 150



numbers. Approved . We have worked out local sourcing where he has committed
to delivering treated pallets next week. This order will be confirmed tomorrow with a
meeting with the vendor

3. Recommended to reduce daily purchase only to the urgent shipments and utilize
bulk from store for add on shipments. Wait for response from JoJjjjjff} . we have
reduced it to 25 tons already and would work this out with Jacob ad Joan’s advice

4. Metro re-packing starting today, we have immediate shipment order for 4
fcls. When will this ship . We are targeting to have the first one shipped out on
Sunday and at least 2 more within the next week as the packing material is expected
on this Saturday (10/20)

5. QArejected items other than smell can be utilized for Neptune order. This can be
done once cases identified and segregated. Do it. what are we waiting for ? Their
representative has seen the material and accepted; we will process it based on the
cooker availability.

6. Recommended sell DC (smell)locally in better price and that will give some free
space in the cold store. This will be confirmed by QA and non-exportable item only
will sell locally. | have asked Ousjjj to talk Srcjjjjjjj-Agent to give his best price.
Sebjjjiij also working with few others. Party will be confirmed based on better
price. Approved. | need to see fast actions . you all put me into this situation which
is unpardonable . | will never forgive this !!!

7. Oscaritem and quantity stock will be given by QA dept. | will propose and guide
shipment break-up based on mpo. Go ahead

Allocation of separate team and workforce for re-packing from cold store. You don’t need
my permission . this is your job. This has been organized from the beginning of this week
and at work (extra boys for cold store and workforce for packing)

From: JT g @choicegroup.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 5:49 PM

To: Jamii <)2i] @choicegroup.in>; Gaurav Rathore <ga ] @choicegroup.in>
Cc: Joshua Farinella <JoSJ @ choicegroup.in>; Jacob Jose <jajjjjjj @choicegroup.in>;
Thomas Jose <thdjjjj @choicegroup.in>; Difj <difj@choicegroup.in>; Esh
<eshill @choicegroup.in>; Ganjji] <carjjiij @choicegroup.in>; Se i G
<se I @ choicegroup.in>; Srel <s < @choicegroup.in>; OuJiil]
I <Cu4l @choicegroup.in>

Subject: RE: AMP

See my response below in RED .

JT
From: Jam <2} @choicegroup.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 6:34 AM

To: JT g @choicegroup.in>; Gaurav Rathore <ga U] @choicegroup.in>
Cc: Joshua Farinella <JoS I @ choicegroup.in>; Jacob Jose <ja i} @choicegroup.in>;




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Gaurav Rathore ga ] @ choicegroup.in
RE: internally rejected shrimp .

November 17, 2023 at 8:21 PM

alg] alqg@choicegroup.in

Thomas Jose thoj] @choicegroup.in, Srcllll s'<I ©choicegroup.in, JanE ‘a2 l] @choicegroup.in,
Joshua Farinella Jo I @ choicegroup.in

Dear Ald},

FYI. We have already had the buyer representative visit us and see the material that we
will be processing.
We now have to only process and ship it out.

Best regards,

Gaurav

From: Gaurav Rathore

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Joshua Farinella <JoS I © choicegroup.in>
Cc: Thomas Jose <thojjjj @choicegroup.in>; Sr
<srejll @ choicegroup.in>; JamiiE < amiil @choicegroup.in>
Subject: FW: internally rejected shrimp .

Josh,

Reference our discussion this morning. We should target to process and clear this
material this Sunday as part of the production plan (with any mix up with our MPO
orders).

| have confirmed with the Agency representative, and he can come down on the day to
oversee the production as per their requirement.

Best regards,

Gaurav

From: JT <] @choicegroup.in>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:35 AM

To: Thomas Jose <thojjjj @ choicegroup.in>

Cc: Gaurav Rathore <gaUjllllll ©choicegroup.in>; Jacob Jose

<jadjiill @choicegroup.in>; Joshua Farinella <JoS I @ choicegroup.in>,
Srel <" ©choicegroup.in>; alof <aldj@choicegroup.in>; Jamijii N
<Jamjjij @choicegroup.in>

Subject: internally rejected shrimp .

What’s happening to the sales you planned to dispose off the rejected
shrimp at AMP to south Africa ? is this matter on the back seat of

some unknown vehicle
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

JT i @choicegroup.in

RE: rejected shrimp at AMP

November 18, 2023 at 10:52 AM

Gaurav Rathore gauiiiiill @ choicegroup.in, Thomas Jose thojjj @choicegroup.in

JarE 2] @choicegroup.in, Joshua Farinella Jos) i @ choicegroup.in

Please stay on top of this .

Jt

From: Gaurav Rathore <gaujjll] @ choicegroup.in>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:26 PM

To: JT JJ @choicegroup.in>; Thomas Jose <thdjjjjj @choicegroup.in>
Cc: Jamlll </ ami] @choicegroup.in>; Joshua Farinella
<JoS ©choicegroup.in>

Subject: RE: rejected shrimp at AMP

JT,

The representative from Neptune has visited AMP and seen the material that we intend
to process for them.

They have indicated that they would like to have their representative present when the
material is processed (blanched). We are targeting this to be done on this Sunday when
we don’t have large volume of fresh processing to be done. Their representative has also
confirmed that will be available for the same.

Will confirm once this is done.

Best regards,

Gaurav

From: JT <] @choicegroup.in>

Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 3:29 AM

To: Thomas Jose <thojjjj @choicegroup.in>

Cc: Gaurav Rathore <gaUjllll ©choicegroup.in>; Ja

<Jami] @choicegroup.in>; Joshua Farinella <Jos| I © choicegroup.in>
Subject: rejected shrimp at AMP

| need an update on the proposed shipment to south Africa .

JT



